oo’ Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

From: - Sherry Sian Fax: 867-766-7074

EAO Phone: 867-766-7063
Date: November 20, 2003 Pages: I4 including this page
To: Consolidated Goldwin Ventures Fax:

North American General

Resources Corp.

New Shosheni Ventures

CC: MVLWB

Subject  On Ice Exploration Drilling (EA-03-002, EA-03-003, £A-03-004)

NOTES:

The attached presentation was prepared by Anne Wilson on behalf of Environment Canada.
Environment Canada has chosen to be an observer in the proceedings and will not be giving this

presentation at the Public Hearing. However, this presentation is being circulated for the information of
all parties.

iy,

This transmission may contain nnformaﬂon that is confidential and privileged. lt is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please cal{867) 766-7050 (cofiect):and destroy any pages received. Thank you.

QYR
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Sherry Sian

From: Wilson,Anne [Yel] [Anne Wilson@EC.GC.CA]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 11:37 AM

To: Sherry Sian

Cc: Fournier,Mike [Yel]

Subject: drybones.ppt

Hi Sherry,

Attached is a presentation summarizing work EC supported on on-ice drilling. Please give me a call at 669-4735
if any questions, or if you wish it edited.

Thanks
Anne

<<drybones.ppt>>

By

11/20/2003
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